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RE: Palrer Solar Trail Alternative - Message (HTML)

Tue 252019 TS AM
Jason Meyer <JasonMeyer@elpasoco.com>

" () RE:Palmer Solar Trail Alternative

To @ Stuart Coles
(i) You forwarded this message on 2/5/2019 8:00 AM.

Hi Stuart,
Thank you- The alignments are acceptable.

Jason Meyer

Project Manager Il

Community Services Department
(o} 719.520.6985 (c} 719.499.1806
[asonmeyer{@elpasoco.com

From: Stuart Coles [mailto:scoles@juwiamericas.com]
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 3:47 PM

To: Jason Meyer
Subject: Palmer Solar Trail Alternative

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the El Paso County technology network. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please call IT Customer Support at 520-
6355 if you are unsure of the integrity of this message.

Jason,

Per our conversation today, please find a revised 1041 Map showing alternative locations for El Paso County trails. Please review and provide email response indicating whether the proposed route meets needs of El
Paso County Parks.

Thanks,
Stuart

Stuart Coles

Project Planner
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